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From: Aleksandar Petrović <a.petrovic@ableapp.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 11:24 AM
To: rectorate@upatras.gr
Cc: Luis Casaca <l.casaca@ableapp.com>
Subject: Paid Internship Opportunities for Final-Year Students at Ruby Labs
 
Good afternoon,

I hope this email finds you well.

My name is Aleksandar Petrovic, and I am reaching out on behalf of Ruby Labs, a leading tech 
company based in London, UK. Since 2018, we’ve been creating innovative consumer products 
that make a meaningful impact across health, education, and entertainment. At Ruby Labs, we 
pride ourselves on our independence, using our self-funding approach to drive innovation and 
push boundaries in technology.

We are currently looking to collaborate with universities across Europe to offer paid internship 
opportunities to final-year students. These internships are an exciting opportunity for students 
to join a fast-paced, agile company that is redefining the way we develop tech products. Interns 
will gain hands-on experience in software development, product design, and business strategy, 
working on products that are used by millions of users worldwide.

Ruby Labs is committed to providing students with valuable mentorship and exposure to real-
world projects that align with their academic backgrounds. This is a unique chance for students 
to contribute to groundbreaking work in the health, education, and entertainment sectors while 
growing professionally in a supportive environment.

We would love to work with your university to present these paid internship opportunities to 
your students. Whether through virtual career fairs, webinars, or other formats that suit your 
institution, we are open to discussing how we can best connect with your final-year students.

If you are interested in learning more about this collaboration or have any questions, please 
don’t hesitate to contact me directly at a.petrovic@ableapp.com. We are excited about the 
potential of working together and providing your students with an enriching professional 
experience.

mailto:a.petrovic@ableapp.com


Thank you for your time and consideration. We look forward to hearing from you.
 
Warm regards,
 

Aleksandar Petrović
HR Manager
LinkedIn | Ruby Labs Careers
www.rubylabs.com

 

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ale-petrovic/
https://rubylabs.com/careers/
https://rubylabs.com/
https://rubylabs.com/
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